From: Phillips, Nia

To: AwelyMor

Cc: Griffiths, Bryn; Winterton, Andrea; Gwyn, Emyr
Subject: 20031687: Accompanied Site Visit

Date: 24 October 2022 19:00:13

Unique reference: 20031687

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please accept this email as confirmation that Natural Resources Wales wish to accompany the
Examining Authority on the Accompanied Site Visit scheduled for the week commencing the 5th
December. Currently, NRW wish to attend for the whole inspection. We have no observations or
suggested changes on the proposed itinerary.

Kind regards

Nia

Nia Phillips

Uwch Gynghorydd Morol (Rhaglen Ynni Adnewyddadwy ary Mor) / Senior Marine Advisor —
Offshore Renewable Energy Programme

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffon/ Phone: 03000 653350

Swansea / Swansea

Ffoniwch ni ar 03000 65 3000 (24-awr) i roi gwybod am ddigwyddiadau amgylcheddol

Call us on 03000 65 3000 (24-hour) to report environmental incidents

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylchedd ac adnoddau
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a bette r future for Wales by managing the environment and
natural resources sustainably.





